
Dunwoody Village 
 

 MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
 
 
April 4, 2020    
 
TO:  ALL RESIDENTS 
FROM: Kathy Barton    
   Director of Operations 
 
RE:   CONTINUED UPDATE: COVID-19 PROTOCOL FOR DUNWOODY VILLAGE 
 

 
Update: updates are bolded 
Residential living –  1 case on Campus – recovering 
Skilled Nursing -     1 case on Campus – recovering 
Personal Care -     0 cases 
Employees -        1 case – self-isolated at home  - Retested, Awaiting results  
 
A late entry for church services: 

St. David's Holy Week Services are Live Streaming: www.stdavidschurch.org – or St. David’s 
Episcopal Church, Wayne’s Facebook page 

 
Palm Sunday: April 5th at 9:15am 

Evening Prayer: April 8 at 6:30 PM 
Maundy Thursday: April 9th at 7:00pm 

Good Friday: April 10th at 12:00pm 
Easter Sunday: April 12th at 9:15am 

 
 A few additions to the 1970 calendar:  

1. Tuesday the 7th at 2pm - INSIDE THE DEEP (35 minutes)  
2. Thursday the 9th at 2pm - SURVIVAL ISLAND (ANTARCTICA) (41 minutes)  

 
 

A big thank you to the residents and Dunwoody friends that have made face masks.  It is a huge 
help to have them - the staff really appreciate it!  I am working on making kits so that any 
resident that needs one can have one. If you have a sewing machine and would like to make 
some, please let me know and I will get some to you. 

 
   Share our website: www.dunwoody.org if your family is interested in following this information. 
 

Please report any symptoms of fever with sore throat, congestion, and cough to Health & Wellness. 
PLEASE EXERCISE VIGILANCE WITH HAND WASHING! We understand that these 
circumstances are difficult and appreciate your cooperation. 


